August 31, 1972

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P08 2068 ’
Sante Fe, New Hexlcp 87501

Re: Tom L. Ingram #1 Faderal "g"
Sec, 24, T8S, R37E
Roosevelt County, NM

Gentlemen:

The above captioned well was drilled at a standard location for an oi)
well In the Bluitt San Andres Assoclated field. Thls location was 660"
FNL and 1980' FWL of Sectlon 24, T8S, R37E. The weall was drilled to a
total depth of 4830' and completed as a San Andres oil well,

Production generally declined until the well was barely economical.
In August of this year, the well was re~completed from the P zone of
the San Andres from perforations 4618 to 4691. After fracturing, the
well will be potentlaled as a gas well with & CAOF of approximately
two milllon cubic feet per day. for this location.

Upon original completion, 80 acres was assignad to this standard location.
Now that the well will be re~classified as a gas well, it is raquested
that administrative approval be glven,

The W/2 of Section 24 comprising of 320 acres will be assigned as a
pro-ration unit. Communitlzation papers are now baing drawn to permit
this allocation. Upon approval, a form C-102 making this dedication

will be submitted. ‘

A Gas Contract and Connection are awaiting this approval,

Very truly yours,

TOM L. 1M388M
TLj:cm

cc: naw Haxlco 01l Conservation Comminsion
tHobbs, New Mexico :






